
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
TUESDAY, JUNE 25, 2013 

7:00 PM 
 

(RDN Board Chambers) 
 

A D D E N D U M 
 
PAGES 
 
  LATE DELEGATIONS (requires motion) 
 
2 EnidMary Sangster-Kelly, re Metro Vancouver Waste-to-Energy Site Identification. 
 
3 Brian Sangster-Kelly, re Metro Vancouver Waste-to-Energy Site Identification. 



 

 



O ' Hallo ran,   

Subject: 	 Proposed incinerator. 

From: EniclMary Sangster-Kelly [ mailto:enidsk(a)gmail.com ] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 10:04 AM 
To: O'Halloran, Matt 
Subject: Re: Proposed incinerator. 

Thanks Matt, 

Waste will always be somewhat of a Pandora's box of troubles, however, this particular proposal: a VI location, 
cannot help but be a 2 step forward = 3 steps back, when ongoing and long-term environmental ramifications 
are soberly assessed. 

It is very unfortunate that the aggregation of cons which will result from locating a WTE installation on 
Vancouver Island have, unfortunately, been masked by the "excitement" of the much heralded pro's whereas, if 
situated on the mainland, the pros will outweigh the cons. 

EnidMary S-K 
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O'Halloran, Matt 

Subject: 	 FW: speaking to the board on June 25 

From: Brian Sangster-Kelly [mailto:briansklCabtelus.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 8:52 AM 
To: O'Halloran, Matt 
Subject: speaking to the board on June 25 

Hi Mat, 

Thank you for following up on my phone message. 

I am requesting the opportunity to speak to the RDN board on June 25, 2013. 

Re: Waste Energy Plans. 

The long-term ramifications are ill-understood, the siting is very poorly conceived, and completely 

counterintuitive to our eco-tourism thrust. 

Brian Sangster-Kelly 

1234 Grafton Ave. 

Errington, BC 
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